
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

1096/21 
Rec. Aug. 3/21 

CII 

From: Brock General 
To: Brock Clerks 
Subject: FW: Durham Tourism Visitor E-newsletter - August 2021 
Date: August 3, 2021 9:08:18 AM 

From: Durham Tourism <tourism@durham.ca> 
Sent: August 1, 2021 8:06 AM 
To: Brock General <brock@brock.ca> 
Subject: Durham Tourism Visitor E-newsletter - August 2021 

Things to do in Durham Region: Quick summer guide 

Having trouble viewing this email? View as a web page. 

We hope you safely enjoy your experiences in Durham 
Region. Remember to follow Durham Region Health 

Department guidance: Stay home if you are sick, physically 
distance from others, wear a mask, and wash your hands 

frequently. Please respect the health and safety rules of any 
venue or facility you visit. 
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August 2021 

Things to do in Durham Region: 
Quick summer guide﻿ 

If you are looking for things to do in Durham Region this summer, we have put together a 
quick summer guide full of attractions, activities, and adventures to keep you entertained 
all summer long. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Catch some waves by renting a paddle board, kayak or paddleboat and then cool off at 
one of Durham Region’s beaches, outdoor pools, splash pads or the water park. 

Enjoy the flavours of the season by visiting a farm to pick up or pick your own delicious 
local food and then surround yourself in summer at an Instagram-worthy sunflower, 
lavender, or wildflower farm. 

Make new animal friends with a visit to a fun-farm, zoo, or animal sanctuary. If you’re 
looking for an interactive experience, try goat yoga or go for a trail ride on horseback. 

Summer sports are a great way to get active and enjoy the great outdoors. Hit the green 
at a golf course, driving range or mini golf course. Discover the best fishing in the Greater 
Toronto Area with a fun day of shore or boat fishing. 

If you’re looking for excitement, why not spend a day at the track? From live horse racing﻿ 
to race cars, there are thrills to be had trackside in Durham Region. 

Hike or cycle one of Durham Region’s trails and on-road cycling routes that will lead you 
through a variety of breathtaking landscapes. 

Adventure awaits from treetop zip lines, beach volleyball, paintball or hitting a few at the 
batting cage—why not try something different? 
﻿ 
Get inspired with an outdoor art experience! From outdoor art lessons and outdoor 
concerts to watching a play in the park, there are lots of culture opportunities to enjoy. 

View the guide 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TH_Z7vkDafgAwsRHm9wl3abgc8v9HzV4V6nx9kJtHMkh_OcydvNeO_WaD0l2lJGO1hJzHw5t__6-13LMyJwBrZvCrtywls19Po4WY4WCNlMjOv0FJDE7nupoyrfLroF1x2hAPfGmDoYVEITLlfIzom7bOtwZROVhk9Hju5vjEBSIcPhOJ5ORp6_l2rXNx5XunyhJkNQxAKgkvhQqahSjfq3rr-_MuuBSlqHRkOZ2mnZE_pLAwaYv7g==&c=cbjPOjoqq8YqxEyhSPY12bYqII2bdFBYtCFutsaioBy9poJI052c_w==&ch=-4G4molXObcDb1VAj9EwWj6paNvAgeTgIjqzj2i3NmlTjaqKLyC7pw==


 

 

 

Have a "Cool Experience" in the Township of Brock 

The Brock Board of Trade presents the "Cool Experience." A family-friendly day with farm 
tours, great food and fresh locally grown flowers. Your first stop is Forget-Me-Not Alpacas, 
where you get to meet the cutest group of camelids this side of Toronto. You will be taken 
on a tour of the working farm and even have a chance to feed the alpacas. 

Once your tour has ended and you’ve taken your share of Alpaca selfies, you have some 
time to wander before your delicious lunch at the Albatross Bar & Grill at Cedarhurst Golf 
Club. Check out some of the downtown shops or head on down to the Beaverton Pier. 
Lunch is served at the Albatross anytime after noon. 

Next, it’s time to head to White's Creek Flower Farm for a guided tour of their flower fields. 
You won’t believe the colours and the best part is you get to take some home! 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TH_Z7vkDafgAwsRHm9wl3abgc8v9HzV4V6nx9kJtHMkh_OcydvNeO_WaD0l2lJGObSQmDBBgAjFk9XpKfvajESlvF2ARprwW4SfBy2Rb5TEkS2D0AJ-hdc9cXDwZrzwLkoLahJzT-x4sXh4hRecoYRRJdhNyU9IDl2i7AayosKqv2KoGwZ4p_DKIrxfRUyTsSIdLVtQfThnf_psU5on8YuuNa146TB_p2hXjfq0Ph1iCBIKSO_zoOhK40qGeECMleGgPtLplx1oG60k-m9MIkg==&c=cbjPOjoqq8YqxEyhSPY12bYqII2bdFBYtCFutsaioBy9poJI052c_w==&ch=-4G4molXObcDb1VAj9EwWj6paNvAgeTgIjqzj2i3NmlTjaqKLyC7pw==
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End the day with ice cream at the Cool Cow ice cream shop. 

Buy tickets 

Enjoy live music at the 
Troubadour Concert Series 

Grab your lawn chairs and head to downtown 
Oshawa for a free summer concert series! This 
weekly outdoor series takes place every 
Saturday evening until August 21 and will 
feature live performances from some of our best 
local musicians. 

The series features the winners and nominees 
of the 2020 and 2021 Oshawa Music Awards, 
(Celebrating Music In Durham Region), musical 
theatre performers from Mansfield 
Entertainment ("Mamma Mia!", "We Will Rock 
You"), along with some of your favourite local 
performers. 

Come out and experience the dynamic music 
scene of Oshawa and Durham Region. 

Learn more 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TH_Z7vkDafgAwsRHm9wl3abgc8v9HzV4V6nx9kJtHMkh_OcydvNeO_WaD0l2lJGOAUh3DszUP5gXEfpyhmo_yTUPoSbNvFRUHwnCCvk_T_b4jYkT93ohQfRbnWqt3kMUTWlt24totTMBjibmS7QCvIqQdtXCHJa0Mar8heh-jDgCdKv2ac9nQ-a8Cx0T_mN4iD1QCce2kWGfR2rZJK84rao3lWIdoLoTN8Jdr2rmlMvqLdOSbOX59jEdKQmbBJolL5E7ev6c_bxmNlWy3SGxGanmUjq3HBRaFiyvQM29bngOuIHVExl3M1QlGlBsKK2eqwOjkRC2vpEKGO5hTEyLBzkkotecEl5djmFd8pm1aDhFlQlxYzKW6Gxqh4fBT2drCyi8dCrEyDeX7z0FOzfkArxwCmkI-f8fw1Rqg24mLtNiCTTNKYu7-OhZsX_9tmbs3Lj_HPL-M9nqb2dg3i4kcim5GvqaSLi2825_HwUm6w5BoGoIqmObmfj1K93QuLCmyzzvrPEEp48OFcWKbekCXAsSPdu5OQZgbbw9v6C6aFoz4Zyzx9cmQ71dEYR6Ria-o2dC_eKxR9RiLif6k6Pf0lcZNWH65sChemyxWzIm0YrbLcHRrFX5-X6JavSrtprCyv1-LGhMExDS6jwBuLF_HheIX9k7hqlMg8Abe1EJ393blGHYrblZ0zAOCb4cdzhePI154BvES6-oXhcxPqtPrXRtuvAZzTci1RACzSzuF_U3q7XmRdqR530uWW1sjlptC_6dqz5SK6b4mkipHcG_W2nUINPck__hnPNTh1NeAPWKvg5_-hqVwKfNJ8WE08w7_uKf2yhN5AHcepoqMI8F5AX-x5Skkmpc29RYqGCwz8Dv0kh0oNmCP4gjCrzKrndh5N4YA-_2N1QoFORMauw7EP3AAM9hrCxj34086CipDDh4o6QmfIWrMVdrRwmOxyApWAv5gVwYCexirKt0iabfsD306qp7ZuyHuZw4l0affnRoPMBIR647riLDslnxupF0BoihnzBdDGr-5SLSkJtXLkpq_sxQfP5E&c=cbjPOjoqq8YqxEyhSPY12bYqII2bdFBYtCFutsaioBy9poJI052c_w==&ch=-4G4molXObcDb1VAj9EwWj6paNvAgeTgIjqzj2i3NmlTjaqKLyC7pw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TH_Z7vkDafgAwsRHm9wl3abgc8v9HzV4V6nx9kJtHMkh_OcydvNeO_WaD0l2lJGOLXJbflXgnExwi17kOiccXqLvKbRk52hwpjWrRJuqUu-qkTe0mtCy8WLV_ezs0OkKXaB1CB3VfW_pgBVt9YC4_3ppPwAiUZM-iHbzWM0OTY8BAolg8aUm_SzB8557pr8IUbh3LojOt8w=&c=cbjPOjoqq8YqxEyhSPY12bYqII2bdFBYtCFutsaioBy9poJI052c_w==&ch=-4G4molXObcDb1VAj9EwWj6paNvAgeTgIjqzj2i3NmlTjaqKLyC7pw==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TH_Z7vkDafgAwsRHm9wl3abgc8v9HzV4V6nx9kJtHMkh_OcydvNeO_WaD0l2lJGOS8Uary-A46WlmQHcom40pDU70AdZv4-0kyXVIW133ETzUAJCQYqU_C91hlAe5ak5D7-FCGxIvC5ooh44O9zoBkGEgDE1BdaLuHS5_YV0gm8yNKaKsVjRUHdL-5BLiJ3P7JCluH4bxag=&c=cbjPOjoqq8YqxEyhSPY12bYqII2bdFBYtCFutsaioBy9poJI052c_w==&ch=-4G4molXObcDb1VAj9EwWj6paNvAgeTgIjqzj2i3NmlTjaqKLyC7pw==


 

 

 

 

Home is where the heart is 

In Oshawa, locals know they can count on Teddy's famous strawberry pie for a little pick-
me-up, that their fave movie "Billy Madison" was filmed at Parkwood National Historic Site, 
and that Lennon Stella, Crown Lands and Cuff The Duke are just SOME of Oshawa's 
home-grown talent. 

Home is where the heart is, and if home is the City of Oshawa, you can wear your heart 
on your sleeve (literally) with our Durham Is Home collection! 

With 22 community designs on hoodies, t-shirts, hats, totes, wine glasses, coffee mugs 
and more, there's no shortage of ways to show off your love for Durham Region! 

Proceeds from the sale of items that are earned by #DurhamTourism will be invested into 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

﻿

the recovery and restoration of our tourism industry to help promote the businesses, 
destinations and events that make Durham wonderful. 

Shop our Durham is Home collection and share your community pride with us on social 
media. #DurhamIsHome. 

Learn more 

Learn more 

Welcome to the 
Pinedale Patch 

Welcome to the Pinedale Patch, a division of 
Teledale Farms; a fourth-generation Dairy farm 
that prides itself in growing, producing, and 
promoting local agriculture. In 1958, the Smith 
family moved to Sunderland from Gormley and 
the Teledale legacy began. For years, farming 
was not only a lifestyle for the Smith’s, but a 
passion. 

In 2011, third generation farmer Graham 
married a farm girl from Woodville, and in 2013 
and 2016 the fourth generations of Teledale 
arrived. Holly grew up growing sweet corn and 
pumpkins and wanted to do the same with their 
children. The littlest farmers of Teledale began 
growing pumpkins and started a small market 
stand at the end of the farm driveway. 

In 2020, the Smith’s thought about further 
expanding the market and grew a small field of 
sunflowers for the community to enjoy. This idea 
has now expanded into a larger field of 
sunflowers and pumpkins and in 2021 the 
Pinedale Patch was created. The field has 
winding trails throughout with many things to do 
for both young and old. 

The Smith family looks forward to sharing their 
passion for the land with visitors as they 
continue to grow and promote local agriculture 
in Durham Region. The farm will be open to the 
public for three weeks, starting the last week of 
July into mid-August. Be sure to follow Pinedale 
Patch on Facebook and Instagram. 
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For unique trip ideas or to plan your perfect day, visit DurhamTourism.ca, or call 1-800-
413-0017. If this information is required in an accessible format, contact Durham Tourism. 

Durham Region Economic Development and Tourism | 605 Rossland Road East, P.O. Box 623, 
Whitby, ON L1N 6A3 Canada 

Unsubscribe brock@townshipofbrock.ca 

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by tourism@durham.ca 
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